PLAINTIFFS TRIAL

EXHIBIT
From: CN=AI Paonessa I1I/OU=Anda/O=Andrx P-01716_00001
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 7:41 PM
To: CN=Michael Cochrane/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx(@Andrx
Ce: CN=Jane Howard/OU=Anda/O=Andrx(@Andrx; CN=Kim

Bloom/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Norman
Dodes/O U=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Patrick
Cochrane/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Seth Rudnick/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx

Subject: Re: Approval for Account 127978

Approved

Albert Paonessa II1
Anda, Inc.

EVP/COO
954-217-4500, ext. 4778

Michael Cochrane/Anda/ Anda/Andrx
09/18/2007 03:18 PM

To

Al Paonessa I1I/Anda/Andrx@Andrx

cc

Kim Bloom/Anda/Andrx@Andrx, Patrick Cochrane/Anda/Andrx@Andrx, Seth
Rudnick/Anda/Andrx@Andrx, Norman Dodes/Anda/Anda/Andrx@Andrx, Jane
Howard/Anda/Andrx@A ndrx

Subject

Approval for Account 127978

Al

I need your approval to change the Monthly Dosage Limit % on the account listed
below to 2400%, allowing them to purchase up to 125000 dosage units per month.

127978  DISPENSING SOLUTIONS, INC

Thanks
Mike
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